Board of Trustees
Christopher Lawson, President
City of Hamilton

Perry Gordon, Vice President
City of Oxford Police Department
Jessica Chandler

Butier County ESC

David Febr
Butler County Department
of Development

James A. Foster
City of Trenton

Anita Scott Jones
Atrium Medical Center

Mimi Summers, J.D.
Cincinnati State Middletown

Corey Watt
Resident

Executive Director
Matthew M. Dutkevicz

Legal Counsel

Gary Becker
Dinsmore & Shohl, LLP

General Public
Transportation Services
BGo on Demand

Regional Services

R1 - Middletown-Hamilton
R2 - Middletown-Oxford
R3 - Hamilton-Oxford

R4 - Hamilton & Springdale
R6 - Job Connector

Oxford & Miami University Services

U1 - Campus Core
U1W - Walmart Flyer
U2 - Park & Ride

U3 - Tollgate Loop
U4 - Health Loop

0 @butlercountyrta (v} @BCRTA
www.butlercountyrta.com

ler County Regional Transit Authority
ser Court - Hamilton,OH 45011 - 513.785.5237

* * % PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE * * *

Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees

The BCRTA Board of Trustees is scheduled to meet on
Wednesday, January 16, 2019 in the Board Room of the
Butler County Regional Transit Authority Main Offices
at 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011 at 8:00 a.m.

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act, if anyone has a
disability and requires assistance or, in accordance with the
Limited English Proficiency Executive Order, requires translation
services, please call Ms. Vonda Partin at 513.785.5226 or
800.750.0750 (Ohio Relay Service).

For questions or more information regarding this meeting please

call 513.785.5226 or email partinv@butlercountyrta.com.




VI,
VI,

XL

Xl

BUTLER COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
January 16, 2019, 8:00 AM
Butler County Regionai Transit Authority -~ Beard Room
3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio 45011

PRELIMINARY AGENDA

Call to Order & Roll
Consideration of Absences
Approval of the Agenda (Motion Requested)
Approval of the November 14, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Motion Requested)
Comments from Citizens
Secretary/Treasurer’s Report — October/November 2018 (Motion Requested)
Director’s Report
Committee & Staff Reports
a. OKi
b. Metrics
¢. Nominating Committee
Governance
a. Elections

b, Appointments

i. OKIl Executive Committee & Alternate
ii. Chairperson - Audit, Finance & Procurement

Executive Session |
To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, ‘
or compensation of a public employee or official. !

Action ltems

a. 19-01-01: Authorizing Change of the Butler County Regional Transit Authority
Fiscal Officer

b. 19-01-02: Assigntment of BCRTA Check Signatories
Adjourn {Motion Requested)

Next Meeting Date:
February 20, 2019 @ 8:00 AM




8TOZ/¥T/IT @1
paj2aue) 8T0Z/ST/8+

Aeq@ mous oy pajeoued 8T0Z/TZ/€ wRsqy = v pasnoxj =3 Wasald = X
X X C E | X X X X Aai0d Nem
3 X X X X X X X WA ‘BAAS
3 X X X X 3 3 E | BIIUY ‘SaUO[ 11005
X X X X X X X X suyd ‘uosme
X siAel] ‘zineg
X X X X X X X X Auad ‘uopiog
X 3 X X X X X X wir ‘133504
E| X X X E | X X X pineq “1ya4
X X X X X X X 3 eIssaf “Uajpuey)

230 AON PO ades sndny, Anp sunr  Aen ady | Jen, 994 uer

ddUepuany sa91shi] Jo pieog V1Y Ayuno) Jajang ST0T

8T07/61/6



Butler County Regional Transit Authority

Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, November 14%, 2018

ANNAADANNNANDAAARAAANADAANANAAARNAAANAAARANAAAADNAAAAAANAARANANNAAARAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAAANRARAAARAAN

The BCRTA Beard of Trustees met on Wednesday, November 14%h, 2018 at 8:05 AM at the Butler County Regional
Transit Authority, 3045 Moser Court, Hamilton, Ohio. Proper public notice was given in advance of the meeting.

PRESENT: Chris Lawson, President STAFF:  Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director
Perry Gordon, Vice President Robert Ruzinsky, CFO
Jessica Chandler Deiene Weidner, Finance Manager (DBELO)
Jim Foster Vonda Partin, Administrative Assistant
Corey Watt Shawn Cowan, Mohility Manager
John Gardocki, Planning & Special Projects
Manager
Carla Oden, Operations Manager,
Middletown
ABSENT: David Fehr OTHERS
Anita Scott jones PRESENT: Travis Bautz

Mimi Summers

LEGAL Gary Becker, Dinsmore
COUNSEL:
CITIZENS: None Present

I.  Call to Order & Roll Call

Mr. Lawson called the meeting to order at 8:05 AM. Mr. Dutkevicz took a roll call. A quorum of the
Board was present.

Il.  Consideration of Absences
Mr. Dutkevicz advised there were three requests for an excused absence for today, being Mr. Fehr,
Ms. Scottlones and Ms. Summers, Mr. Watt made a motion to accept the excused absences and
Ms. Chandler seconded the motion, The absences were excused.

Hl.  Approval of Agenda
Mr, Lawsen requested a motion to approve the agenda. Mr. Foster made a motion to accept the
agenda and Ms, Chandler seconded the motion. The agenda was approved,

IV.  Approval of the October 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes
Mr. Lawson requested & motion to approve October 17, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes. Ms. Chandler
made a motion to appraove the Octoher 17, 2018 meeting minutes as written. My. Foster abstained
since he was absent in October. Mr. Watt seconded the motion. The minutes were approved,

V. Secretary/Treasurer’s Report
September is included in the packet. Mr. Ruzinsky presented the September Financials. The month
showed a gain of $10,750 after local depreciation, the YTD gain is $131,345 after local depreciation.
YTD is favorable because expenses are lower than budgeted as we have been providing less Demand
Response trips than planned. Overall expenses YTD are under budget by $321,731. YTD revenues are
under budget by just $61,859. BCRTA receives a fixed amount of funds we can use to support

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meettng Minutes
Page 1




cperations from FTA and our expenses usually exceed these available funds meaning some costs are
not supported by FTA. This year with expenses down YTD we are able to maximize the faderal funds
to match ali of our expenses. Mr. Ruzinsky expects this trend to hold for the balance of 2018 but did
indicate that the bottom line would be impacted by the recent ACA fine demand just received by
Berta. Finally, he discussed the importance of budgeting for and covering local share of depreciation
50 that Berta would have the local funds needed to replace assets in the future,

Mr. Lawson reguested a motion to approve the Secretary/Treasurer’s Repart. Mr. Watt made a
motion to approve the report. Mr. Foster seconded the motion. The report was approved.

V. Comments from Citizens
Na citizens were present.

Vil.  DIRECTOR’S REPORT

A. Metrics & Service

ADA Service Areas

As a result of a recommendation from the National Transit Database analyst in Berta’s 2017 report
closeout letter, Berta will be converting the R1, R3, R4 and R6 to “motorbus” routes from
“commuter” routes. Since the stop frequency no longer meets the regulatory criteria for commuter
{longer distances), the service must be reported as “motorbus”. Additionally, Berta is required to
provide complimentary paratransit (ADA} services within % of a mile of all motorbus routes. This
represents a significant change for Berta, hut staff believes this is in the best interest of Berta riders
and the disabled community. Berta is planning for a changeover in January 2019.

Middletown, Monroe & Dayton Connection

The R7 — WorkLink began on September 11, 2018. The route connects Dayton, Middletown, Monroe
and the Cincinnati Metro, Park & Ride at the Meijer on Tylersville Road. Connections are limited, but
Berta will be working elosely with Middletown and Monroe to connect with employers and monitor
trip times for best efficiency. Middletown is funding 50% of the route with federal grants while
Middletown, Monroe and Premier Health fund the remaining 50%. The Atrium Shuttle was
eliminated as part of this agreement due to very low ridership.

B. Staffing & Facility

Staffing
Berta Is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers, maintenance technicians, operations supervisors
and an operations manager.

ACA Fines

Berta received notice this menth that we will be reguired to pay a TY2016 ACA fine in the amount of
about $45,000. This fine is a result of Berta not offering group health insurance to employees
working over 30 average hours per week.

November 14, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 2




Staff Reviews and year-End Adjustments

Year-end wage adjustments will be in line with the approved budget. Staff also expect to implement
an increase to the driver wage schedule {budgeted) in February 2019, This adjustment was originally
planned and anticipated during the last schedule adjustment in 2017.

Staff will also be working to change Berta's traditional annual review structure to a monthly or weekly
“1:1” structure that will allow more frequent and open communication as well as more flexibility in
pay and reward structure. All staff will receive a small 2018 year-end appreciation benus consistent
with past practice and budget.

Building Refurbishment

5till on the agenda are energy efficient lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff,
and additional storage and organization for maintenance. Upgraded WIFI will also be addressed in
the garage for technician mobility. Outdoor signage will be replaced before year-end. Upgraded
security for the north gate entrance is also being investigated.

C. Planning

Chestnut Street Multimodal Station

Berta was awarded $2.6M in 5339 funds this April to be put toward the facility. The project is still
54.6M short of being fully funded. Becrta is holding a monthly status update call for interested parties
and project partners.

Regional Cooperation

At the request of SORTA, | have asked, and Mr. Fehr has volunteered to join the
Metro/Futures/Reinventing Metro Committee to lend regional support from Berta. Mr. Foster and
Ms. Summers have also volunteered as alternates.

Staff from all regional transit systems are continuing to meet and discuss regional fares and other
areas for coordination. BCRTA, CTC, SORTA and TANK are discussing implementation of a
consolidated mobile ticketing, trip planning and real-time location app to be launched by October
2019, SORTA has released an RFP for the proposed platform and selection will take place in early
2019,

Onboard Hardware

After conferring with the vendor, staff has learned that a portion of onboard consumer grade tablets
that are used to operate Berta's real-time location system (BuzTrakr) will be unsupported by the
manufacturer and seftware vendor beginning in the first quarter of 2019, This equipment is also
exhibiting other failures related to its age. Staff will likely recommend an upgrade to a military-grade
tablet in early 2019, Preliminary estimates to replace fixed route Berta fleet tablets are around
$100K.

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 3




D. Outreach & Communications

I-75 WorkLink Corridar

Berta is continuing to engage with the group of stakeholders along the WorkLink Cooridor, Staff meet
at the Cincinnati Regional Chamber in October with members of the group including Drive Chio and
ODOT strategy consultants te frame new steps and goals moving forward.

E. Discretionary Grant Availahility

BUILD

TIGER, or BUILD was released with a due date in July 2018. Cantrary to Berta's expectations, funding
for this program was substantially increased. Berta submitted an application with the project
partners to fund the remaining portion of the Chestnut Street Multimodal Station. Awards are not
expeacted until Spring 2019.

5339
Announcements for award were made in September 2018. Berta was not successful in this round of
funding for 5339.

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)

Berta was not successful in the latest round of funding. Another round will be available in March
2019. Berta missed significant points for “Existing Asset Physical Condition”. Mr. Dutkevicz has
discussed with OKlleadership,

5311 Rural Transit
Staff completed an application for $4.6M in ODOT 5311 funds in October. Awards may be made ona
rolling basis although some announcements are expected in early 2015.

Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund (VW Settlement)

Berta received notice in mid-October that we will receive an award from the VW diesel mitigation
trust fund grants. Staff made an application for the local share (20% OF $424,358) of the upcoming
bus delivery from the most recent VW Settlement grant through OPEA. This would allow Berta to flex
local funds to the Chestnut Fields facility project.

F. On the Horizon ...

Pooling 101

Barbara Rhoads, CEO at Ohio Transit Risk Pool, will be traveling to Berta on October 25, 2018 1o
conduct a longer form “Pooling 101" class for staff and any interested trustee. That date has now
been changed to November 12. Please let Mr, Dutkevicz or Ms. Partin know if you are interest in
attending.

Reinventing Metro

Reinventing Metro will meet next on Tuesday, December 11, 2018 &t 10:00 a.m. in the SORTA offices,
downtown Cincinnati.

November 14", 2018 BCRTA Board of Trusteas Meeting Minutes Page 4




Berta Employee Appreciation Breakfast and Annual Meeting
Please mark your calendars for this exciting event schedule to take piace Saturday, February 23, 2019,
9:30 AM to 11:30 AM at the Fitton Center for Creative and Performing Arts.

Vill.  Committee & Staff Reports

a. OKl: Mr. Dutkevicz explained that the OKI Annual Luncheon was held October 16 and Berta
sponsored a table.

b. Metrics: Ms. Oden provided the Metrics Report.

Passengers per Revenue Hour: Bcrta's Fixed Routes and Demand Response services are
showing positive and steady increases. We are pieased to see that by adding additional routes,
service areas and continuous advertising, Berta is heading in the right direction. We have noticed
a slight decrease on our Commuter Routes which appeared to be caused by our Genfare system
hot working properly. We are closely monitoring the Genfare system to ensure that all data
collected is being recorded accurately.

Cost per Passenger (Blended): No significant changes in this area. Compared to September
2017, graphs show a slight decrease of $0.55.

Admin/Overhead Cost Per Revenue Hour: Gverhead costs have a slight increase of $1.22
compared to September 2017,

Butler County RTA Accidents/Injuries: All at fault accidents were mirror clips and although these
accidents are common, they are not excused. Berta will continue to assign Behind-the-Wheel
refresher driver training, safety audits and random mirror checks as needed to keep these types
of accidents to a minimum.

Average Fleet Age {in years): Berta has dropped to 4.33 in average fleet age due to vehicles
being sold on Govdeals.com. We are continuously replacing and releasing new vehicles into
sarvice.

Road Calls: Berta had one road call on a Commuter Route In the month of September,
Park & Ride:
The 42X, decreased by about 9.39% compared to September 2017. Metro has recognized vary

similer decreases on all their Park & Ride service routes. Al the contributing factors have yet to
be determined.

IX. Governance
Mr. Travis Bautz name was accepted by the Commissioner’s Office as a recomrmendation for

appointment as requested prior by Mr. Dutkevicz. Mr. Bautz was duly sworn into the vacant spot on
the Berta Board of Trustees in this November Board meeting by Mr. Becker, Berta legal counsel,

November 14", 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 5




Mr. Lawson appointed, and Mr. Foster and Mrs. Scott Jones agreed to continue serving on the
Norminating Cemmitiee.

X. Action kems

a. Resolution No. 18-11-01: Adoption of the FY2019 Accrual Operating Budget for the Butler
County Regional Transit Authority (BCRTA).

Mr. Ruzinsky presented the FY2019 Operating and Capita! Budget. Berta s now showing a 5 year
budget window for planning purposes but Mr. Ruzinsky told the Board that the only year they
were formally approving is 2019. The Operating Budget for 2019 projects $5,989,637 in revenues
and the same amount In expenses (including local share of depreciation) for a batanced budget.
He indicated that future years are showing losses as the current 5310 funding we are receiving
for expanding services to the elderly and disabled runs out in 2020, Staff will be working te
obtain additional funding to continue these services. The 2019 Capital Budget shows 54,431,043
in projects with the bulk of it being two large transit buses with the streetcar look, five smaller
huses, and the start of the Oxford Facility project. Berta's share of these projects is $227,631.
Federal and other local funds are covering the balance. Beria’s award of $424,356 in EPA funds
will cover the local share of the four large transit buses in the 2018 and 2019 budget. These are
replacing the four streetcar looking buses we currently operate in Oxford. Berta will be working
to find the additional funding needed for the Oxford facility during the first part of 2015, The
five year planning budget also contains a sheet that tracks grant funds and a projected five year
cash flow. These tools will help ensure Berta remains fiscally healthy. Berta Resolution 18-11-01
was presented which authorizes the adoption of the FY2019 Accrual Operating Budget.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-01. Mr. Foster made a motion to
approve and Mr. Gordon seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott lones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted,

b. Resolution 18-11-02: Authorization of FY2019 Appropriations and Acceptance of the Butler
County Regionat Transit Authority (BCRTA} Fiscal Officer’s Certification of Funds and Estimation
of Revanues.

November 14", 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes . Page 6




Mr. Ruzinsky discussed Berta Resolution 18-11-02 which shows the estimated cash balances
rolling forward into 2019, the estimated revenues and authorized gppropriations based on the
FY2019 Operating and Capital Budget, and the estimated ending cash balances at year end 2019,

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-02, Mr, Watt made a motion to
approve and Mr. Foster seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr, Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

¢. Resolution 18-11-03: Confirmation of Board policy 6-02 Investments.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resofution 18-11-03. Mr. Watt made a motion to
approve and Ms. Chandler seconded the motion.

Upon a calf of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawscn YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr, Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

November 14%, 2618 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meetling Minutes Page 7




d. Resolution 18-11-04: Confirmation of Board Policy 6-08 Reserves

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-04, Mr. Foster made 2 motion to
approve and Mr. Gordon seconded the motion.

Upon & call of the roll, the vote resuited as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.
€. Resolution 18-11-05: Authorizing the BCRTA Executive Director to Execute an Agreement with
SORTA for the Provision of 2019 Park-and-Ride Services in Butler County.

Mr. Lawson requested a motion to accept Resolution 18-11-05. Mr. Foster made a motion to
approve and Ms. Chandler seconded the motion.

Upon a call of the roll, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scatt Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr, Watt YES

The resolution was adopted.

November 14%, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page §




Xl. Executive Session

Mr. Watt made a motion to enter executive session to consider the appointment, employment,
dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public employee. Ms. Chandler
made a second.

Upon a call of the role, the vote resulted as follows:

Mr. Bautz YES
Ms. Chandler YES
Mr. Fehr ABSENT
Mr. Foster YES
Mr. Gordon YES
Mr. Lawson YES
Ms. Scott Jones ABSENT
Ms. Summers ABSENT
Mr. Watt YES

Executive session commenced at 9:14 AM.

Executive session concluded at 9:28 AM.

Xll. Adjourn

Mr. Watt moved to adjourn, and Ms. Chandler seconded. The motion carried. The meeting was
adjourned at 9:13 AM.

Respecttully submiitad,

MattMMe%xecu@iw

?\’W{- —— @% £, dr?i"-fd"’>

Approved —lpfe ident, Board of Trustees =

November 14'™, 2018 BCRTA Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Page 9



68°669°6L
00vLe'ze
(86'51662) $0°086'¢E 6EELE'Tr yeeee's
89645 LSF 50882 P FEB LR 00'+S0'65Y
61°0L6 (zv°21L0'9) 98111 CEGEL'S
ZH0Z6'6E (£12z9) 0S¥#P0'LY 29998y
Ligzs'l (rg120°) gL elg'al 00'050'81
G'9EB's ({z¢eas) £1°187°; 00°620'8
J0°885°1G OZ'9E0'EL 9z°986°L9 00°056'a1
el'yig'ey (FCLP0'9L) 99'808'07 00°G58'9¢
BO'PL9'69 (¥ voc'a) e EArARR ¢ po'2/e'el
96°801'88Z Lo¥TL'sT 19v2L'9rz Q0'000'cez
L eey1ZY 65°098'0¢ £6°Lb2'v0S PE/8E' LY
007005001 {00zg90'9) DO'E8S IT1 00°08.2'cgl
0O'ELL'OL - - -
SZera'es) G8EBY'ST 26064822 19962207
06°9.L°C 88'6/8'Y 95°006'S 00°680°}
00°00%°L (00°000'2) 60°000'04 00°000°Z1
00°0FL'sl Z5'1€8'22 Z5'1e8°Z0L 0000008
047°6€0'62 (sz'9Lv'e) 57189 00°00¢'0z
880211 67 BEL 9L°G80'} 1 2965601
puoyy JuaLn:y abueyn jfemoy 1ebpng
dBBL 15827 YIUOp] JUa.LIng LIUOC JuUaLInn

“1daq 1220 yim (sso) ; uren
uojelardsg aleys |goo]

{sso) s ules

sasuadxg B0l

SIBIUSY g SOSETT
SLISY] OSIN
uoneuodsuzl] paseylIng
saxe |
soueinsuy|
samN
sal|ddng 9 sjedaiEp
$23IAI2G
sefuly
sabepap

sasuadxg

sanueAsy JBI0 |

SLUB]] pUR-UI
Buipun4 jeiopsy
Buipung s1e15
Buipuny oo
B0 7 Is8ieiU)
sEUSY
SB0IAISG SDUBUSIUIER
sa0i/ueg "sueD/ 16
Ay UsURl] I8UI0
SoIAISG I0BQUOD
5818 Jabluasse,]
SANUDASY

210¢ 4240330
JUBLISIE}S S0 DY

vidod



96°006°051
00°0%1°922

C1'9E6'962 9520/ '€5¢ a5°0k0°'2z¢e ovece'es

£/ 806'9/0'Y (65°058'2LE) L7 689'LITY 00 0vs'06s'y
RO'GGR LT (85°88Z'2Y) Z2€a0'st s>l
02 ¥02'66¢ (0/'122'9) 00°S 0L 02°999'0L¥
2¥°6¥1°601 (G¥'508'1) GSH69'ab ) 00°005'081
£L°/EG'CL (oL1eg'LL) 0581789 c0'0sz'oe
LLBEL'LEY GLEE8'v. Gl'eee'vos 00°005'68F
19°6£8'6LE {(Loser'es) 6211002 00°005'89¢
26°610'759 (8L'61L298) 78°050°/69 000.4'E87
BOBLG'ES0T (z1'8.¢'961) 89°179'580'Z 00°000'0ET'Z
08'668'CLEY (eoerl'se) [E°08L 3P0 0F'e/8'el0Y
00°90£'080't {00'8y5'8L) 00'CG5'9GE' L 00005 LE8"L
00°0SL LOL - - -

Gl LEG 980T (A TA A ¥6°/52'950'C 0/'99B'CE0'T
68°¢c0'es 88'008°'C6 88'0LL'E0} 00°088'0L
00°000'6/ {00°000'02) 00°000°G0L 00000021
ST /089 8967/68°95 86°/59'058 00°000°008
0g’ley' 2162 (eLavi'se) 19°L6Z' 291 00°000'292
1£°/08'/9 (00°25F'C) 0/'660°00L 0/°982'601
JBap sy afueyn - Enjoy 196png

2)e(7 0] 483

8)e(] O14R8 L

a1eq 0} .Jee )

adagg [e207 yum (s507) f ujen
uoneoaida sieyg (B0

(sso7) fuED

sostuedyy [B1o |

s[elua} B S9SES]
SIS "SI
uonepodsuei] peseyaind
SBXE ]
BIUBINSY|
San
saddng @ s|Euslei
SAVIAISG
sabuuy
sabepn

sasuadxy

sonuaAay Ejcl

slsyf pupd-u)
Bupun mispe-
Buipuny s1E1g
Burpun4 jeoo]
1BUIO 9 1s2121U]
S[EILS}Y
S20IAISS SoURUSIIBA
SO0IAIDS "sUOT 16
A NISUel ] B0
20IAIDG JRIUON
sale Isbuassed
SONUDASY

8LGZ 1240300
JUBUISIRLS SOOI

¥iy0d



Date Reference Jral Trans Description Debit Amt Credit Amt Balance
Checking - PNC (National City)
10/1/18 Beginning Balance 167,492.62
107118 8/26-9/30/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,619.95
10/3/18 137742 CRI GovDeals.com 876.00
10/3/18 ADT747648 CRJ Miami University - Accounis Pa 486.80
10/3/18 7939 ChJ Petty Cash 149.27
- 10/3/18 7560 coJ Butler County Sheriff Dept. 276.38
10/3/18 61 cnr Bethesda Healtheare Ino. 1,186.00
10/3/18 7962 cor Cincinnati Bell 146.16
10/3/18 7963 coJ Certified Langunge Int. 27.55
10/3/18 7064 CDi Middletown Treasury Divison 583.55
10/3/18 7963 coy Carett's Prassure Cleaning 1,165.00
16/3/18 7966 CDJ Fleet Pride §2.31
10/3/18 7967 cnJ GPS City 430.77
10/3/18 7968 cor Lemongrenads Creative, LLC 62.50
10/3/18 7969 CDJ Minuteman Press - Fairfield 590,00
10/3/18 7970 CDJ ODACS, Inc 125.00
10/3/18 eI CDJ Office Depot ne. 280.30
10/3/18 7972 CDF Ports Petroleum Co Ing 1,064.60
10/3/18 7973 6:3)) Pohiman Tire Inc. 3,841.32
10/3/18 7974 cDJ Seon System Sales, INC 10,710,060
10/3/18 7975 oy Trebor Elecirical Contractors 336.00
106/3/18 7976 (sin)) Verizon Wireless 863.07
10/4/18 PRWE 9/28/18 GENJ  Gam Ck# 27047
10/4/18 PRWE 9/28/18 GENI  Ck#1121 18.82
10/4/18 PRWE 9/28/18 GENJ 84,613.46
10/4118 PRWE 9/28/18 GENJ 16,386.64
10/4/18 PRWE S/28/18 CENJ  CSPC Clk# 71.06
1044418 AT [0/4/18 cDJ Paycom 588.36
10/4/18 1155084 CRJ TriHeaith Norwood - Wall Stree 200.00
10/4/18 156938 CRJ Easter Seals TriState 370.00
10/4/18 7977 [1p)) ODACS, Inc 273.00
10/5/18 CASH 10/3/18  CRJ BCRTA Ttems 74825
10/9/18 583966493 CRJ Ohio Transit Risk Pool 15,838.02
10/9/18 7978 cnr Affordable Pest Control Ine. 47.00
10/5/18 7979 CDJ Bryce's Lawncare & Landscaping 2,200.00
10/9/18 T4R0 cnI Drinsmore & Shoh! LLP 950.00
10/9/18 7981 coy Fuller Ford 80934
10/9/18 7982 cD¥ Johnny ('s Professional Servie 1,000.00
16/9/18 7983 [ein)} Kleem Ine, 62.30
10/9/18 7984 coy KOl Enterprises, Inc. 2,560.18
10/9/18 7985 CDJ Pixels and Dots 63.00
10/9/18 7586 cos Port Technology LLC 3,206.26
10/9/18 7987 cor Staples Credit Plan 91.52
10/9/18 257122 CRJ City of Middletown 100,200.54
10/9/18 0038588725 CRJ BCRTA Ttems 40.00
10/10/18 7988 coJ SuperFleet Mastercard Program 29,243.90
10/10/18 7989 cor Cintas Corporation $65.76
10/10/18 CKS 10/10/18  CRJ BCRTA Items 52,00
16/10/18 10/1-10/%/18  CRJ Farebox Receipts 3,140.92
10/12/18 5004750037 CRJ Maternal Child Health Center 60.00
10/15/18 7990 CcDJ Cincinnati Bell Any Distance 1.338.66
10/15/18 7991 CnJ City of Hamilton - Utilities 2,495.61
10/15/18 7892 (20)) Cornelt's Pressure Cleaning 798.00
10/15/18 7983 coJ Millennium Business Systems 41021
10/15/18 7954 CDJ Mobileomm 180,00
10/15/18 79535 [oi)} Office Depot Inc, 202.50
10/15/18 7996 CDJ Rumpke Of Ohio Inc. 207.97
10/15/18 7997 col Talawanda. Schoo! District 18,940.45
10/15/18 7998 CDI Transport Specialists, Inc. 1,506.56




10/15/18 7999 [639)) Yerizon Wireless 815.53
10/16/18 0038604425 CRI BCRTA Ttems 40,00
10/16/18 0038508645 CRJ Ohlo Dept of Medicaid 6,320.00
10/16/18 437023 CRJ BCRTA Items 50,000.00
10/17/18 10/10 - 10/16/18 CRJ Farebox Recoipts 2,064,54
- 10/18A18 PRWE 10/12/18 GENJ 85,382.78
10/18/18 PRWE 10/12/18 GENJ 16,929.96
10/18/18 PRWE 10/12/18 GENJ  CSPC Cld#1123 71.06
10/18/18 PRWE 10/12/18 GENJ  Gam Ck#1122 279.98
101818 AT 10/18/18 cDJ Paycom 568.41
10/18/18 1650 CRJ BCRTA ltems 12000
10/18/18 1649 CRY BCRTA Items 120.00
10/18/18 9004751526 CRJ Maternal Child Health Center 120,00
10/18/18 AQT4B173 CRJ Miami Unéversity 107,536.83
10/18/18 1156896 CRJ BCRTA Ttems . 125,00
10/23/18 ACH 1023715 CRJ Federal Transit Administration 126,595.00
10/23/18 8000 CoJ 4 Imprint 2,162.33
10/23/18 8001 CoJ Betliesds Healthears Ine. 930.95
16/23/18 8002 cDJ Cox Media Group 58.14
10/23/18 8003 CJ Cornett's Pressure Cleaning 1,127.00
10/23/18 8004 (oin)] Gillig 3,814.21
10/23/18 8005 i3] Journal News 503.79
10/23/18 8006 CDJ Mighty Aute Parts 212.43
10/23/18 8007 coJ PERS 52,277.29
10/24/18 10/17-10/23/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,979.86
10724718 140653 CRJ GovDeals,com 4,823.00
10/29/18 8008 coJ Cincinnati Bell 141.36
10/29/18 8009 cDI ephuno LLC 8,795.11
16/29/18 8010 cnJ Minutenan Press - Rairfield 336.05
10/25/18 8011 CDI Offfce Depot Inc. 246,42
10/25/18 8012 CcDj VYerizon Wireless 852.59
10/31/18 10/31/18 GENJ  Service Charge 17.75
10/31/18 AT10/31/18 (win)) PNC Card Purchases 2,185.52
Current Period Change 42349911 349,313.47 54,185,64
16/31/18 Ending Balance 221,678.26
Savings - PNC (MNational City)
10/1/18 Beginning Balance 21,452.98
10/5/18 CC 10/5/18 CRJ BCRTA ltems 754,47
10/31/18 10/31/18 GENJ  Interest Income 18.99
10/31/18 10/31/18 GENT  Service Charge 0,14
Current Period Change T73.46 0.14 773.32
10/31/18 Ending Balance 22,226.30
8avings - PNC Bank
10/1/18 Beginning Balance o ) 1,139,686.38 _ .
10/16/18 437023 CRJ BCRTA Items - From Savings 56,000.00
10/31/:8 10/31/18 GENI  Interedt Income 979,99
Current Period Change 979,99 30,000.00 -49.020.01
10/31/138 Ending Balance 1,110,666.37




' L0G'66E T
fenden pue
selljlger] [e1o]

LFLOS'6BE L
S]9S8Y 210 ]

ZLOsL YL L

9B 0v0 L e
(FO'1G¥'1LLLG)
000368
00°888'310°GL
EZGPO'108'T

8% 650°26
6FBEY'FOL'Y

SO LES'EEC 0L

(Go9/8'0zz'F)
L LFE 181
yLEOC'EL
SOB0L
G¢'17R'VEL
1628 1es'e
LEEIGEaT's

G1'6.°889"1
797966

|10 19N
sBuiuwie peuiey
[endes [eoc]
[eydes jeropsg
Anb3 soueeg

Aunb3

SUOISUSJ-SMOJIL| peliaeg
AmigerT uolsuad 18N

salger] wis-buo,

ude(] wWnooy
uoieaouay AJpoe4-dIpn
sasng 5e-dlM

O8Iy ' senusiy
wwdinb3 g ampuin|
pue @ shuiping
SO[IYDA

woawdinbg g Auedoig

sSUO|SUSH-SMOIINE paLac
1958y Uojsuad 19N

SJ9SSY IS0,

‘uoisuad o} pelejel SMOPIND palieiep
Bupoengns pue 1esys aoueleq oy} Jo uogoes Anbs pue saiqgel papodad syl a) Ajjiqel; uoisuad 1eu oy pue uojsuad )
paieial smopul panaep Buppe Aq volipucy [BIDURLY [BNOE 8,y 109 Buipueisispun Jaiesp B UEh (v JUSLLS)E]S euBUy
SIUL JO s188N pua AuBly "SSRIIgel pUe §1509 Ucisuad 10} Bugunoooe sesinel ARUESYIIBIS UsiuMm 7 JUBWSIEIS gSvo) J0
Iswiptisiuy ue—suolsuad Jof Bulioday jepueuit pue Bujunoooy, ‘g Jswakrls gsvyo peydope vix04g ‘sLoz Buung,

62'LIE'529

B6E'TBE'CE
0081Le'ze
00°005'28
00°029'2s

66°0cE'9r]

0L LEL ZP)
12'8¥9'021

9E¥IB'GoLE

L6EGL'PO
256z 9589
00'000°L
00'o00'0%
£E7809°0L L'
0t'ggT'ee
92'8/9°4 72

spund N pawesun
SjeNDl] pawleaun)
SpUN4 Y218 g
Spun S[oUSA V1
SOUI YOV SAIeSay
Gld penooy
sojgeied Jouyin
sajgeied [[oihed
a|gehied sjuncooy
SspIfiqer] peung

Aunb3 3 sagiqery

spiedsig

B{UEBAIBDDY SIUNOIIY
yses Aed

usodsq pig

ONd - sBuneg

ONd - sButnes

ONd - Buposyd
5]osSsy ycmtso

sjassy

810Z 1840320

{finigery uoisuad 19N) Jeoyg soueeg

Yidod



0F92Z2'LEZ

09°EZE¥SF
{0z 260°¢¥2)

LT00L°€8L°L

SJUBIS) Uo 19\ JON sjosfold Jo sieys 2207 0Z02-61.02 09€L8'ers

L9VLILVER
paimbay yoep 00°CLL'90L

00'CLL'90L

YA '9Y ‘a3 ‘NN {o0'082'cz0"1)
YA 'O '3 NIy (D0 TV B0V

00°'000°00¢
§1'6G0°6.2'1
GZTYee'r9

L0°€09°0VS"L

(5z'14€629)
98 ¥/6'6al'e

SPUN- PEISLISEY-UON JUBLIND,
yapey jexded 0z0z xoeqppy

SpunJ pajallsay-uoN
SaAIFSIY paeod [B101

spun4 Aouabuiuon

spun4 justusaejday enden

("staw 2) spund jende) Bupop

suelg vid

{yoewIBAQD) 10 paanbay yojep

Uoje 820 pejosfoid 6162 5597
yolery |0 pajafold gLo7 $sa

abps|d Yz Aupoe4 pIoXO
00-L€0-810¢-HO

L0-050-9L0S-HO
suoneBiqO JUBIS) aeyg (B3]

SoAlesay pleog

spun.j a|qeeAy
samligel] Juaimng
s}@ssy JUaLING

8102 1240100
SOAIDSOY UseD

vidod



{0z'628°cr)

00°%LOZZ

(9ozLi'er) {09'265'52) (9z°s9z'12) PE'ECE’s
LELZL 9 98°2,2'26 09'9zE' LGS 0075065
ORRTAA 0G°084'0¢ £8'GZ6'GY £CGEL's
ZF0Z6'68 (Z1zzo) 05 ¥0'Ly 19099 L
aL'ges'slL (0r120') $2°816'01 00°050'8)
¥9¢/9'8 {oocis) 00ZLL'L 00°620'8
82e°002°eS (66'759'2) 50°L5T°9F 00°0S6'st
£6'v10'6Z (co'gs0'sl) 2£718/2°81 00058'ee
BEOEE VLI 5'GZ0'6. 1G'70¥'26h 00'2L8'es
CEBLYLOT (06'v51) oL'GrR'zZe 00°000°c2e
SO¥L0'Per 90'%/9'29 0¥’ 180'0E6 ve I8¢ 197
00005001 00'962'/2 00'8¥0°LGL 00082'sEL
00’090y 00'GB0'Y 00°G60'Y -
01°6Z5'¢8L GBv95°2e 76'198'Ge2 18'962'¢0T
£6°88/°L L1855 11°€89°C 006301
clLalg'e - - -
00°00§"/ {(00'000'2) 00°000'0L 0000021
S0°L/00L 0S'6¥9'11L 0c'6Y9'L6 00'000°08
06'29Z'Ge {0g98:'01) 02€18's1 0000892
88°08¢'81 (ov¥i2'1) Fr A NYA 19°G56'0)
UOK JUaLIND abueyn [enjoy 196png
dEDA 1587 IUOA JuaLInn U0 JUa.1Inn

“1daq [e207 ynm ($S07) J UleD
uonetoaideq aleys [Bo07]

(s807) / WiED)

sesuadx 1210

s|EjUSY @ SosES]
SIS} “osI
ucienodsuel} paseyoid
seXe |
aouRINSY|
seninN
soiddng ¥ sjeLZe
SADIAIDG
sofui
sofiepn

sasuedxg

SONUOATY [B101L

Sy} puiy-Uj
Bupun- [e1epagy
Buipung ojeg
Bupun. [eoo
JOUC g 1saaey|
slejusY
SS0IAISG SoUBUSIUIRA]
sadlAlag "suoD/ 1B
Ay HSUBIL 2UI0
80IAJ9S JOBRLO
sale Jabuassed
SONLIDASY

2107 J2qUIDAON
JUSLLIFE)S BLUOOL]

Vidod



02°120° 201
00°762'8%e

¢1'9e6'06¢2 98'801 9z 0/°G14'e6e ¥1°099°18
£/'£96'0/0'% (e6°226'022) 10°9L0'cz8'y 00'¥65'6+0's
80°G56°/¢ {(80°'65¥'c) G5'686'rE £9' 88001
02+0T'66¢€ {(z9ep2'0} 05°88¥% LGP LECEE'RGE
Ly 6rL'60L (Lz 228'CE) 6.'2/9'G91 00'055'351
£e7/65'es OL¥rLTL) 06'085'G2 00'6.2'88
LLBEL LEY 0Z0EL'2L 02'085'0L9 00°05F'8ES
196£8°61¢ (rz'21591L1) 9/°2£8'88¢2 00°06€'60Y
26'610°259 6£'008'Zr 6L ST 678 00'2FL'208
60'GLG'EG0' (20°ces'eo)) 86°99F'98¢° 00'000'E5'Z
98'66R'E/E'Y £0'185'28 117162°821' A TAR R
00°902'090°L {00°059°L5) 00'009'6LFL 000821491
0D 0ELLOL 00°S60'F 00'G60'Y -
GL'Le5'880'z 60958'55 97'6L1.'262'Z 1E°€9Z'0eZ'T
G8E50'e/. 66°957'v6 66°S62'00L 00°GE6°LL
00°000's2 {0o00G'2T} 00°000°0L L 00°000'ZEL
ST VIY'0ED 82°206'80 82 205'8r6 00°000°088
0g1e¥' /52 (e6'726'901) £0'69/.'28) 00°00€'682
1e°296'28 (o¥'1L02's) L6°01E'GL) LETLS'0TL
1894 1SB°7 afueyn lenloy 18bpng

aje( 0} 12

sled 0} Jes )

aleq 0l Jea i

"Idaq [eso] yum (sso) j uen
uoljelosidaq 2reyg [Ba0F

(ss07) s uen

sesuadxy [|loL

S|EUSY P SO8BT]
swsy OSIA
uonepodsuel] peseysing
Saxe|.
SoUBRMISU|
SSRIIN
senddns g spuse
S30IA0S
safiuny
sabapa

sosuadxg

SONUBASY (B10]

SLUS}] puly-u|
Sujpun4] jeispay
Buipunyg swmg
Bupun (eoo
JOUIQO B 1sasEY
slejusy
S90(AIDS SoURUSILIRK
seoieg suon/ 18N
"ASY HSUEL] JBUYID
ag1Aleg JDBNJUOD)
sale jobusssey
SONUSADY

8L0Z JSYWOAON
UDLWIBIRIS SWOIL]

L AR S



Date __Reference Jrol Trans Description Debit Amt Credit Amnt Balaice
Checling ~ PNC (National City)

11/1/18 Beginning Balance 221,678,268
114/18 PRWE 10/26/18 GENJ 87,922.99
11/1/18 PRWE 10/26/18 GENJ  Garn Ck#1124 288.57
11/1/18 PRWE 10/26/18 GENJ CSPC Ck#l123 130.07
11/1/18 PRWE 10/26/18 GENJ 17,503.52
1171718 PRWE 10/26/18 GENJ 825.00
1141718 10/24-10/31/18 CRJ Parsbox Receipis 2,504.67

11/1/18 AT 1171/18 oin)} Paycom 578.51
11/5/13 8013 coy Globe Ticket 840.00
11/5/18 MO 10731718 CRJ BCRTA ltems 62.00

11/5/18 CASH 10431/18 CRJ BCRTA Items 98275

11/7/18 0038687966 CRJ BCRTA Items _40.00

1147718 111-11/6/18 CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,653.49

11/3/18 257679 CRT City of Middletown 01,084.22

11/8418 8014 CDJ Petty Cash 596.56
11/8/18 3015 coJ Cornett's Pregsure Cleaning 1,235.00
11/8/18 8016 CDf CenterGrid, LLC 1,039.83
11/8/18 3017 cor Dinsmore & Shohl LLP 637.50
11/8/18 3018 cpy Fuller Ford 897.93
11/8/18 8019 cpr Flegt Pride 51,84
11/8/18 8020 CDr Fox Towing Tne. 85.00
11/8/18 8021 cpI Gillig 478.51
11/8/18 8022 cor Jehnny G's Professional Servio 1,419.00
11/8/18 8023 coJ Jim's Tire & Auto 1,302.60
11/8/18 8024 coJ JEFTEC LLC $9.00
11/8/18 8025 cpr Lemongrenade Creative, LLC 125.00
11/8718 8026 CcDJ Mobilcomm 180,00
11/3/18 8027 CDJ ODACS, Inc 250,00
11/8/18 8028 cnJ Office Depot fne. 196,88
11/8/18 2029 coJ Oxi Fresh of Fairfield 100,00
11/8/18 8030 CcDJ Ohio Hydraulics Inc. 93.03
11/8/18 A0748937 CRJ Miami University 142,349.82

11/13/18 121411 CRY SELF 120.00

11/13/18 0038727233 CRJ BCRTA Iterns 40,00

11/13/18 8031 coy Affordable Pest Conirol Fne, 47.00
11/13/18 8032 CDi Bryce's Lawncare & Landsoaping 2,350,00
11/13/18 8033 coJ Cincinnati Bell Any Distancs 1,551.64
11/13/18 8034 cDJf Cintas Corporation 1,003.31
11/13/i8 8035 CnI CenterGrid, LLC 346.61
11/13/18 8036 [810)) KOI Enterprises, Inc. 4,674.50
1113718 8037 coJ Millsnnium Business Systems 287.48
11/13/18 8038 Ccm PERS 54,390,353
1/13/18 2039 cors Port Technology LLC 1,888,13
11/13/18 8040 CDJ RICOH USA, INC 25.85
11/13/18 3041 cDJI SuperFleet Mastercard Program - 23,229.99
11/13/18 8042 il Security Lock Company 253.00
11/13/18 8043 b)) Talawanda School District 19,961,50
11/13/18 01040208 CRJ Butler County Veterans Service 62.50

11/13/18 0038727293 CRJ Ohio Departruent of Taxation 10,911.24

11/14/18 11/7-11/13/18  CRJ Farebox Receipts 1,929.80

11/15/18 PRWE £1/09/18 GENJ  Garn Ck#1126 242.35
11/15/18 PRWE 11/05/18 GENJ 17,254.54
1171518 PRWE L1/05/18 GENJ 88,029.13
11/15/1% AT 10/15/18 coJ Paycom 579.01
[1/16/18 0038733839 CRJ Ohio Dept of Medicaid 4,160.00

11/16/18 0038723742 CRJ Obiio Departtnent of Tranportati 4,095.00

11/20/18 8044 col Rethesda Healtheare Ine, 1,081.00
11/20/18 8043 cnr City of Hamiltan - Utilities 2,652.51
11/20/18 8046 CcDJ Fuller Ford 1,736.79
11/20/18 8047 cDJ Jake Sweeney Chrysier Jeep 27.12




11720/18
[1/20/18
1120/18
11/20/18
11/20/18
11/20/18
11/20/18
11/20/18
11/21/18
11726718
11/26/18
11/26/18
11/27/18
112718
L1218
11/27/18
11227/18
11/27/18
11/27/18
11/28/18
11729718
11/25/18
11/29/18
11/28/18
11/30/18
11/30/18

11/30/18

8048

8049

3050

8031

8052

8053

8034

8053
11/14-11/20/18
ACH 11/26/18
2358248
0038773228
8056

8057

8058

8059

8060

8061

8062
11/21-11/27/18
PRWE 11/23/18
PRWE 11/23/18
PRWE 11/23/18
AT 11/28/18
11/30/18

AT 11/30/18

Savings - PNC (National City)

11/1/18
11/5/18
11/3G/18
11/30/18

11/30/18

CCI0/31/18
11/30/18
11/30/18

Savings - PNC Bank

11/1/18
11/30/18

11/30/18

11/30/18

CDJj
col
cDJ
(in))
Dy
cDJ
ChJ
CDJ
CRJ
CRJ
CRJ
CRJ
CcDI
CcDJ
ChJ
cDJ
coJ
ChoJ
Chy
CRJ
GENI
GENJ
GENJ
CDJ
GENJ
cnr

CRJ
GENJ
GENT

GENJ

ODACS, Inc

Ohie Defarred Compensation

Office Depot Inc,
Refitt's LLC

Rumpke Of Ohio Ine.
Red Wing Shoe Store
Security Lock Company
Verizon Wireless
Farebox Receipts

Fedaral Transit Administration

City of Middletown
BCRTA Items
Cincinrati Bel}

Carnett's Pressure Cleaning

Dinsmore & Shoh! LLP
Fox Towing Inc,

Qhio Deferred Compensation

Verizon Wircless

Whitworth Bus Sales Ine.

Farebox Receipts

Gam Ck#1127
Paycom

Service Charge

PNC Card Purchases
Current Period Changs
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
BCRTA [tems

Interest Income
Service Charge
Current Period Change
Ending Balance

Beginning Balance
Interest Income
Current Period Change
Ending Balance

125.00

225.00
191.59
250,00
209.01
849.97
18,00
698.61
1,726.45
127,688.00
95,745,682
40,00
146.71
582.00
449,50
95.00
223.00
915,75
44,95
1,196.47
31,164,29
147,635.81
254.70
766.36
14,25
2,382.15
436,462.23 375,342.18 -39,459,95
181,813.31
22,226.30
1,133,44
20.83
0.14
1,154.27 0.14 1,154.13
23,380.43
1,110,666.37
998.69
998,59 998,69
TT11,665.06




Bupoenqns pue Jpoys soueeq 2y} jo uonoes Alnbe pue sapyge) pepodal auy] ay Al
palel21 sMojLl pauatsp Buippe Ag uopipuas |eouBLY [BRSE $
SILp Jo siosn pua Auepy “seyige) puE s1soo uoisuad doy B

jusipuatity ue—suolsusd 10} Buipioday] jeousuly pue Sununoooy, ‘gg

61°968'00E'C1 98 ¥eR'gsl L1

jenden pue
s20jl|ige ol 04°524°95¢
(PO 1LSF 122'G)
00°0LY'68
00°988'5L0°DL
£T°5F9°1o8'e

BY'650'/6
67 BEV' V0L

BL968' 09 T1 SO'LES'SEZ 0L

SJaSsY |10}
{69'9/8'0Z2'v)

Lo LpZ'Lel
vleez'el
£9046'0L
SEITRYEL
le'628°'les's
l8'€i5'e82'6

S1°€64'8€9'L
¥9'¥96'6

SLOAU| I8N
sBulLiesy psueliay
[endes jeac
[eudes jeispag
Amnb3 asueeqg

Aunbz

Suoisua4-smoju| pausiag
Ayjiger] uoisuad JopN

sefliqerT wisy-buo,

Jdag winooy
uonercusy AJOBI-J(AA
sasng ,Se-dIm

SIA R sefuawy
Wwewdinbg 9 sunying
pue » sbuiping
SSpIUeA

wewdinbg » Ausdoiy

SUDISUSJ-SMOYIND patselaq
1988y UOISUS 19N

S1Essy JOYIQ.,

UBUNOOoE sasiAal Apusoy

"uoisuiod of pejelal SMO[IING palisiep

EETLED'R08

BL'gvlL'yg
00 /eg'ce
00°05Z2'92
00ps8'es

86'0EL aV)

168'0%0'69
81°920°4cT

Fl'eee’lz)'g

FLF2E V0L
02181559
00000°L
00°'000'05
Q0GOS LLL' ]
stose'ee
LEBLE LR

I[ilqel| ucisuad jau sy pue uoisusd 0]
V.1H0g Bulpuelsiapun Jauzao & wezh jjm luswisiels jEIoueuY
UGS golym '/ Z USLISIES gSYD) 1O
luswsiEls gevo pajdope v1yod ‘510z buung,

SpuUnd iy pawleaun
SI9Y0I ] paurEsuf
spung yojepy amnng
spung spiysa vid
SOUl] YOV aAlasay
Ol1d peruday
so[qeled 18110
sa[geled JJoiAed
ojgeABg SINOIOY
sapngen) waung

Anb3 g seniqer]

spredaig

S[HBAIS0S Y SIUNCO2Y
usen Aned

ysodeq pig

ONd - sBuineg

ONd - sBuines

2Nd - Buppsyn
sjossy Juauny

sjessy

8L0Z JoqWBAON

{Ainqert uotsuay joN) 198Yg oouejeg

vidod



62895151 SpUnJ pajoLISey-UoN JUaling,

09°€ZE ¥GF yoyepy feder) zZog Hoeqppy
(L2vg6°zEE) " SpUn. pajoLsSay-UoN
TGTEZTYE'L saAlasay pleog (B0l

- spuny Aouabuguon

SJURJD UO 94 1CN S1avfoid JO S1eyS (200 0Z0Z-6L0Z 09°€L8'Che spund jusiusoe|dsy [eyded
L9711 'vES (‘sui ) spuny rexde Bunpopy
padinbay yopepy GZ¥0L V9L SIUBID V.14
ST Y0L'¥O) {yoreunanQ) Jo painbay yoER
YA 9 ‘AN ‘NN (00°08.°2%0'1) yolely Jexo pejosfold 6107 sse]
YA ‘9 'd3n ‘NN (00°9KL'102) Uolely [e00] pejosiold g1.0z s$97
00°000'00¢ o6psld Yore Ajifioe-] pIojXQ
00°L8E'eLLL 00-120-810Z2-HO
STAl 2t R 4 L0-§50-910¢-HO

suoneBigO WEeID s1eys |eoo

S0A1080Y pieag

L8 LEE 6LS L Spuny ejqejleay
{(£2°1.£0'809) SOMPGEr] JUBLING
¥1'698'/CL'E S]@SSY JUaLND
S10T JaquaAoN

SUAIDSAY USED
YIid4d2d



Director’s Notes - January 2019

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES

Trustees and key employees must complete and submit a conflict of interest disclosure consistent with
BCRTA policy each year. The COI policy and forms will be available at the January meeting. Please return
to Vonda Partin (partinv@butlercountyrta.com) before the February Board meeting. Thank you!

Metrics & Service

o ADA Service Areas
As a result of a recommendation frem the National Transit Database analyst in BCRTA’s 2017 report
closeout letter, BCRTA will be converting the R1, R3, R4 and R6 to “matorbus” routes from
“commuter” routes. Since the stop frequency no longer meets the regulatory criteria for commuter
(longer distances), the service must be reported as “motorbus.” Additionally, BCRTA is required to
provide complimentary paratransit (ADA) services within % of a mile of all motorbus routes. This
represants a significant change for BCRTA, but staff believes this is in the best interest of BCRTA riders
and the disabled community. BCRTA is planning for a changeover in Jan 2019,

Staffing & Facility

o Staffing
BCRTA is currently seeking CDL and non-CDL drivers, maintenance technicians, and an operations
supervisor.

During year-end reviews the following staffing promotions and changes were made:

e Delene Weidner was promoted from Finance Manager to Director of Finance and
Administration.

e Bob Ruzinsky transferred from CFO to Capital Projects Advisor.

e Kristin Fryer was promoted from Human Resource Coordinator to Human Resource
Manager.

o ACAFine
BCRTA received notice in November that we will be required to pay a TY2016 ACA fine in the amount
of about $45,000. This fine is a result of BCRTA not offering group health insurance to employees
working over 30 average hours per week.

o Staff Reviews and Year-End Adjustments
Year-end wage adjustments will be in line with the approved budget. Staff also expect to implement
an increase to the driver wage schedule (budgeted) in February 2019. This adjustment was originally
planned and anticipated during the last schedule adjustment in 2017.

Staff are also working to change BCRTA's traditional annual review structure to a monthly or weekly
“1:1" structure that will allow more frequent and open communication as well as more flexibility in

pay and reward structure,

o Building Refurbishment



Director’s Notes - January 2019

Outdoor signage was replaced in January and all outdoor lighting was replaced with energy efficient
LED lighting. Upgraded security for the north gate entrance is also being investigated. Still on the
agenda are energy efficient interior lighting upgrades, garage workstations for maintenance staff, and
additional storage and organization for maintenance which is currently in process. Upgraded wifi has
also be addressed in the garage for technician mobility.

Planning

o]

Chestnut Street Multimodal Station

BCRTA was awarded $2.6M in 5339 funds in April 2018 to be put toward the facility. The project is
still $4.6M short of being fully funded. BCRTA is holding a monthly status update call for interested
parties and project partners.

Regional Cooperation

Staff from all regional transit systems are continuing to meet and discuss regional fares and other
areas for coordination. BCRTA, CTC, SORTA and TANK are discussing implementation of a
consolidated mobile ticketing, trip planning and real-time location app to be launched by October
2019. SORTA has released an RFP for the proposed platform and responses have been received from
multiple vendors. Scoring and selections are underway.

Onboard Hardware

After conferring with the vendor, staff has learned that a portion of onboard consumer grade tablets
that are used to operate BCRTA’s real-time location system (BuzTrakr) will be unsupported by the
manufacturer and software vendor beginning in the first quarter of 2019. This equipment is also
exhibiting other failures related to its age. Staff will likely recommend an upgrade to a military-grade
tablet in early 2019. Preliminary estimates to replace the fixed route BCRTA fleet tablets are around
$100K.

Qutreach & Communications

o}

[-75 WorkLink Corridor

BCRTA is continuing to engage with the group of stakeholders along the WorkLink Corridor. Staff met
at the Cincinnati Regional Chamber in October with members of the group including Drive Ohio and
ODOT strategy consultants to frame next steps and goals moving forward.

Discretionary Grant Availability

o}

Diesel Mitigation Trust Fund (VW Settlement)

BCRTA received notice in mid-October that we will receive an award from the VW diesel mitigation
trust fund grants. Staff made an application for the local share (20% or $424,356) of the upcoming
bus delivery through OEPA. This will allow BCRTA to flex local funds to the Chestnut Fields facility
project.

BUILD
Build announcement were made in late 2018. BCRTA was not successful during this round. May
transit awards went to bus replacements at larger agencies.



Director’s Notes - January 2019

O

5339

Announcements for awards were made in September 2018. BCRTA was not successful in this round
of funding for 5339.

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STP)

BCRTA was not successful in the latest round of funding. Another round will be available in March
2019. BCRTA missed significant points for “Existing Asset Physical Condition.” Matt has discussed
with OKI leadership.

5311 Rural Transit

Staff completed an application for $4.6M in ODOT 5311 funds in October. BCRTA did not receive an
award in this round because ODOT made no capital grants. However, ODQOT has expressed interest in
funding capital grants in the next round.

On the Horizon ...

o}

BCRTA Employee Appreciation Breakfast and Annual Meeting

Please mark your calendars for this exciting event schedule to take place Saturday, February 23, 2019,
9:30 AM to 11:30 AM at the Fitton Center for Creative and Performing Arts. The theme is “Mission:
Possible”

Ohio Public Transit Association (OPTA) Annual Conference

Trustees from transit system around the state are encouraged to attend the annual OPTA conference.
Several BCRTA staff will also be attending. The conference takes place April 1 -3, 2019 at the
Columbus Convention Center and features classes, info sessions, a products and services expo and
visits from ODQT and FTA officials. Please contact Matt or Vonda for more information or to reserve

a space.

** Reminder: Inclement Weather Procedure**
In the event that Hamilton City Schools is CLOSED or DELAYED at 7:00 AM on the day of the BCRTA
meeting, we will CANCEL our meeting.



TO: BCRTA & MTS Staff

\

FROM: Matthew Dutkevicz, Executive Director r\

RE: Staffing & Structure Change

December 21, 2018

As we move into 2019 here at BCRTA | am pleased to announce some notable changes to our administrative
staffing structure.

Effective this month, Bob Ruzinsky will leave the Chief Financial Officer position and become BCRTA’s new
Capital Projects Advisor. Bob will transition out of financial oversight and focus on capital projects and strategic
grants management.

Delene Weidner has been promoted to the role of Director of Finance and Administration. Dee will accept new
responsibility for complete oversight of BCRTA's finances, grants and technical administration including
Information Technology.

Kris Fryer has been promoted to the role of Human Resource Manager. Kris will take on an expanded strategic
leadership role within HR and assume primary responsibility for all HR related functions.

Bob Ruzinsky has been with BCRTA since 2002 serving in various positions including
Finance and Personnel Manager and most recently as Chief Financial Officer. Bob
also shares his talents with Greater Dayton RTA as their Chief Capital Officer.

Delene Weidner came to BCRTA in 2014 from Miami University. Dee maintains her
status as a Certified Public Accountant and has been receiving increased
responsibility at BCRTA since arriving. Dee most recently served BCRTA as Finance
Manager.

Kris Fryer joined BCRTA in 2011 as a Vehicle Operator. Kris has served in several
other roles including Data Service Coordinator and Human Resource Coordinator.

Please join me in congratulating these accomplished members of our staff!



BCRTA Metric Scorecard

Passengers per Revenue Hour

QOct-17 Nov-17 Dac-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sop-18 Oct-18 Nov-18
Damand Respanse 17 19 1.7 1.5 1.8 18 19 1.7 16 18 1.7 17 1.7 1.7
Fixed Route” 21.6 224 18.3 9.5 230 231 22.0 15.2 26 19 11.6 257 2486 212
Commuter Route 37 35 286 23 4.1 3.2 38 3.0 2.4 25 29 36 38 30

“does not include shutlle trips

Cost per Passenger (Blended)
Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 MNov-18
§ 580 5 691 5 1003 § 2164 § 512 5 653 § 529 $ 952 § 3934 3 4111 5 1548 § 489 $ 527 5§ 815

Admin/Overhead Cost per Revenue Hour
Oct47  MNov-17  Dec-17  Jan-18  Feb-18  Mar-18  Apr-18  May-18  Jun-18 Jul-i8  Aug-18  Sep-18  Oct18  Now-18
$ 888 $ 1385 $ 1619 § 2067 § 10.89 S 1387 $ 977 $ 1378 $ 2165 $ 1883 § 1830 § 1291 § 1156 $ 2096

an-18 12 Apr-13 Jun-13 Jul-18 Nov-18
Butler County RTA Accidents/Injuries
Fault Qct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18
Major (S&S 40) - - - - 1 - - - - - - - - -
Non Major (S&5 50) - 1 - - . 5 » - . < . - < -
Non Reportable 2 - - 1 1 1 - 3 3 - 3 4 2 3
Total 2 1 - 1 z 1 - 3 3 B 3 4 2 3
No Fault
Major (&S 40} - - - - - - -
Non Major (&5 50) - - 1 - : 2 B - 1 1
Non Reportable 2 2 2 1 2 - 2 4 2 - - 2 - 1
Total 2 2 3 1 2 2z 2 4 2 - - 2 1 2

== Fault Total == No Fault Total




Average Fleet Age (in years)
Oct-17  Nov-17  Dec-17 Jan-18 Fob-13 Mar-18  Apr-18  May-18 Jun-18 Jul8  Aug-18  Sep-18 Oct-18  Nov-18
537 5.45 a7 458 464 4.71 4.75 4,81 483 4.99 4.50 4.33 4.55 4.39

Averge Age (inyears)

MNov-l7 Dec-17 lan-15 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-8 Jun-i8 iul-18 Aug-18 Sep-12

Road Calls
Oct-17 Now-17 Dac-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18
Demand Responsa/ADA 1.0 20 20 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 1.0 Q.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 20
Fixed Route 0.0 00 1.0 10 1.0 20 1.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Commuter Route 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 10 00 10 1.0 0.0 10
3s
| Cemand Response/ADA B Fixed Route @ Commuter Routs
1.0
278
20
13
10
[ls]
fole 5 14 Moy Dee-17 lan-18 Fab-13 Mar-13 Apr-15 May-18 un-13 Jut-13 Aug-18 3ep-1% Cet-18 Now-18
Park & Ride
Qct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18
42X Ridership 9.434 8.556 6,908 9,085 8,553 2108 8,569 8634 8.835 8.828 9.223 7.589 9.326 7639
10,000 B 42X Ridership
3,000
4,000
3,000
2,000
1,000
)
Ocr-17 New-17 Dec-1? lan13 Feb-18 Mar15 Apr12 hay 13 lun-18 jul-18 Aug-15 Sep13 Oct13 Now-18




BCRTA Resolution No: 19-01-01

Authorizing Change of the Butler County Regional Transit
Authority Fiscal Officer.

Whereas Ohio Revised Code §306.42 provides that the BCRTA’s secretary/treasurer
“shall be the fiscal officer” for the transit authority, and the custodian of its funds and
records; and

Whereas Mr. Robert Ruzinsky is currently the secretary/treasurer of the BCRTA; and

Whereas Mr. Ruzinsky expects to retire from the BCRTA before the end of 2019 and
wishes to help create a smooth and sound transition of responsibilities; and

Whereas Ms. Delene Weidner is a certified public account, has worked for BCRTA since
August of 2014, and is familiar with the responsibilities and requirements of the
position; and

Whereas the BCRTA Board of Trustees has determined that Ms. Weidner has the
education, experience, background and familiarity with BCRTA to best serve BCRTA’s
needs as its secretary/treasurer.

Now therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby designates and
appoints Delene Weidner as the secretary/treasurer and fiscal officer of the Butler
County Regional Transit Authority, and the custodian if its funds and records, which
shall take effect no later than March 1, 2019, and may take place at such an earlier
time as in the best interest of BCRTA, as determined by the Executive Director.

Approved: January 16, 2019
@)/W - (gfm, 2 £'--“""5“f§ /ﬁ

BCRTA, Béard bresident BCRWA,\E{e\SLLﬁve W
ev

Matthew M. Dutk




BCRTA Resolution No: 19-01-02

Assignment of Butler County Regional Transit Authority Check
Signatories.

Whereas Article V of the BCRTA Bylaws require that BCRTA checks “shall be signed in
the manner and by such persons as the Board shall direct from time to time.”

Now therefore be it resolved that the BCRTA Board of Trustees hereby removes all
current signatories and appoints the following persons to be signatories for BCRTA
checks:

1. Ms. Delene Weidner
BCRTA Fiscal Officer and Secretary/Treasurer to the Board of Trustees

2. Mr. Matthew Dutkevicz
Executive Director

Board President

Furthermore, the Board of Trustees shall authorize the Secretary/Treasurer and
Approved: January 16, 2019

Executive Director to take all actions necessary to enact this res¢ :
?ﬁ%% (€on <. et weer)

BCRTA, Boall”ﬁrésident BCR"fA EXECUtIV\DII’eCt(}&/
Matthew M. Dutkevicz




BCRTA POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

6-10 Conflict of Interest

Adopted: November 19, 2003
Reviewed: November 17, 2010
Reviewed Date: May 17, 2017

Policy Statement

The Trustees and empioyees of BCRTA owe a duty of loyalty to the BCRTA that
requires that in serving BCRTA they act, not in their personal interests or in the
interests of others, but rather solely in the interests of BCRTA. Trustees and
employees must have undivided allegiance to BCRTA’s mission and may not use
their positions as Trustees and employees, information they have about BCRTA,
or BCRTA's property, in a manner that allows them to secure a pecuniary benefit
for themselves or their refatives. For the purpose of this policy, a relative is any
person who is related by blood or marriage, or whose relationship with the
employee is similar to that of persons who are related by blood or marriage.

General Standards

The conduct of personal business between any Trustee/employee and BCRTA is
prohibited. Business transactions of BCRTA in which a Trustee/employee has an
interest shall not be prohibited, but they shall be subject to close scrutiny. Such
proposed transactions shall be reviewed carefully to determine that they are in
the best interests of BCRTA and that they will not lead to conflict of interest. For
the purposes of this policy, a Trustee/employee has an interest in a proposed
transaction if he/she has a substantial financial interest in it, or has a substantial
financial interest in any organization involved in the proposed transaction, or
holds a position as trustee, director, general manager, or principal officer in any
such organization. Prior to the start of any negotiations, or consideration of a
financial transaction by the BCRTA, Trustees and employees are expected to
make full disclosure to the best of their knowledge of any dual interest in a
proposed transaction by submitting a report to the President or other officer
designated by the Board to handle such matters, supplying any reasons why the
transaction might not be in the best interest of BCRTA. In matters requiring prior
approval of the Board of Trustees, the President or other officer shall forward
copies of this disclosure report to the Board before its approval.




BCRTA Board Conflict of Interest Policy

A Trustee with a dual interest in a proposed transaction shall not vote on the
matter. Depending upon the circumstances, the Trustee/employee with a dual
interest in a proposed transaction may be excluded from any discussion of the
matter.

A Trustee/employee shall not use inside information of BCRTA for his/her
personal benefit, or use such inside information or his/her position as
Trustee/employee to the detriment of BCRTA. Inside information is information
obtained through the Trustee/employee’s position that has not become public
information.

Each Trustee/employee has a duty to place the interests of BCRTA foremost in
any dealings involving the BCRTA and has a continuing responsibility to comply
with the requirements of this Policy. On an annual basis, each Trustee/employee
is required to complete a Trustee/employee Disclosure Statement (example
attached).

Annual Disclosure Statement

This Trustee/employee Disclosure Statement is designed to help
Trustees/employees meet their continuing responsibility to disclose potential
conflicts of interest.

Part A of the Trustee/employee Disclosure Statement provides instructions that
should be retained by each Trustee/employee and used as necessary during the
coming fiscal year to report potential conflicts of interest as they may arise. In
Part B, you are requested to list all organizations in which you are involved that
do business with BCRTA. Part C is a year-end report in which you are requested
to describe any business transactions of BCRTA during the past year in which
you have had an interest. Parts B and C of this form should be filled in, signed at
the bottom, and returned to the Board President of BCRTA.

Page 2 of 5




BCRTA Board Conflict of Interest Policy

Part A. Instructions for Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest

If you have reason to believe that you may have an interest in a proposed
business transaction of BCRTA, you are requested to prepare a brief letter to the
Board President or other designated officer describing the proposed transaction,
your interest in it, and your views, if any, as to why the transaction is, or is not, in
the best interests of BCRTA. This information should be provided to the Board
President prior to the opening of any negotiations or discussions concerning the
transaction.

A Trustee/employee is considered to have an “interest” in a business transaction
if he or she: (1) has a substantial financial interest in it; or (2) has a substantial
financial interest in any organization involved in the proposed transaction; or (3)
holds a position as trustee, director, general manager, or principal officer in any
such organization.

A proposed transaction in which a Trustee/employee has an interest will be
reviewed carefully to ensure that it is in the best interests of BCRTA. The Board
President or other designated officer may recommend measures to ensure that
the transaction will not present a conflict of interest or the appearance of a
conflict of interest.

If there is any question in your mind, whether your interest in a transaction
warrants disclosure, you should disclose the interest. If you have any questions
about the application of the Board's policy on transactions between BCRTA and
Trustee/employees, please contact BCRTA's Board President or other
designated officer.

Page3of5




BCRTA Board Conflict of Interest Policy

Part B. Organizations Doing Business with BCRTA in Which You Have an
interest

In the space below, please list all organizations: (1) in which you have a
substantial financial interest, or (2) in which you hold a positicn as trustee,
director, general manager, or principal officer, if those organizations engage in
business transactions with BCRTA (including contracts, grants, loans, or other
transactions), or if you anticipate that they will do business with BCRTA in the
coming fiscal year. Enter “N/A” if you have no organizations to report.

Name of Organization Nature of Your Interest in the Organization

(Attach additional sheets if necessary)

[ certify that the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Name of Trustee/employee:

Signature:

Date:

Paged4of 5




BCRTA Board Conflict of Interest Policy

Part C. Transactions During the Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2019

In the space below, please provide a description of any and all business
transactions of BCRTA during the past fiscal year (1) in which you have had a
substantial financial interest, or (2} that involve an organization in which you have
a substantial financial interest, or (3) that involve an organization in which you
hold a position as trustee, director, general manager, or principal officer. Include
a brief description of each transaction, and a description of your interest in the
transaction. Enter “N/A” if you have no transactions to report.

(Attach additional sheets if necessary.)
| certify that the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge.

Name of Trustee/employee:

Signature:

Date:

(Please return Part C to the Board President or other designated officer no later
than February 21, 2019.)

Page 50f5




BUTLER COUNTY
REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

ATTENDANCE SHEET

January 16, 2019

NAME OF GUEST ORGANIZATION TELEPHONE /FAX / E-MAIL ADDRESS

al -
k./!// @’ng\ Q/




